Decugber 4, 1969

Ure. Jemes 3, Rhosds, srehivist
Tae'xiationel <rohives
¥eabington, 5.C. 20408

Dgsr Dr. Rhoeds,
/
¥oie 1s in response to your letter of 18/1/68., sapite the mpny
timea + nave Written you about tols, you persiet 1ln the evasive langusge,
"smon;; the records of the Ferrea Commission”.

So, tediocusly, i sgein sek you regardless of scurce of file
d:aignetion, or how stored, whare kopt, when received - from any source
wistsoever. You bave dome files from other sources.

4 make no efiort to disguise my inability %o conceive that tha
‘mericen Govermment cen have on ofliciml srchiive on the assessinstion of a
Fresident and the most basic evicencex of all is not ia it,

“ns toing you porbops did not intemd to cover in the lsnguage you
used is knowledge of wiere these missing talnge ere, whsther or not you
find copies ia files other then thase of the Uarren Commission, I would like
to now where zny of thuis dviicnce may be, including elso the medicsl specimens.

If, es you say, tie Commission's file copy of CE740 h=s the phote-
engreving screen built in, it is apm rent tust tue Cemaission wis not in a

poaition to study this picture with e simple nagnifying glass. Felpebly, pot
eéven an lanvestigeiion of tids char:zeter can be conductes with sueh “evidence”,

Sincerely,

Harnld elsberg



